
 
CITY OF BEVERLY 

ADDENDUM NO. 1, April 21, 2016 
 

RE:  16-024 WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 
 
FROM: David Gelineau 
  Purchasing Agent 
                        City of Beverly 
  191 Cabot Street 
  Beverly, MA 01915 
 
             Please acknowledge receipt via electronic mail, telephone, or facsimile 
 
TO:  ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
This addendum forms a part of the Invitation for Bids from the City of Beverly for: 

16-024 Water System Improvements 
 
The following requirement is deleted:  Bidders must be currently prequalified by 

MassDOT, Highway Division in the specified class of work with a single contract 
limit greater than or equal to the project value. 

 
Bidders do not have to be MassDot prequalified, however they must have performed at a  

minimum three (3) projects of 2,500 linear feet or greater in the last 3 years. See 
section 02667 section 1.01.E 

Question: Can the City consider separating bypass piping into a separate lump sum line 
item? 
Answer: Attached please find a revised bid tab depicting Item #10 as a separated Lump 
Sum for temporary services / by-pass item. Temporary services is no longer tracked under 
Items 1a - 1f and 9a-9e and relocated to Item #10.  All by-passing for construction and 
maintaining temporary service to effected domestic and fire protection connections shall 
be included under this line item. This item will be reimbursed on a percent completion 
basis based on a schedule of values.  
 
Question: Are existing copper connections being replaced? 
Answer: Existing copper connections that will only receive necessary blow-back under 
Cement Mortar Ling of Water Main section, will not be replaced. Blow-back will be 
included in main lining.  
 
Question: Will water ties be provided? 
Answer: City record water ties have been provided for reference only. CCTV inspection 
will further determine accurate service locations.  
 
Question: May the contractor reuse corps? 
Answer: Existing corps to remain shall be reamed if reused. If not reused, they are to be 
capped and inspected. 
 
Question: What is the purposed of the separate 1" Iron replacement line item 2d 
compared to Item 2c? 
Answer: Item 2d is redundant and has been removed. 
 



Question: Is a system map available? 
Answer:  All side streets in the contract include municipal water infrastructure. Streets 
are primarily fed from the west via Salem Beverly Water Supply Board near Wenham 
Lake of via the Brimbal Hill Drive water tank. Back-fed streets include: Ash St, 
Desmond Rd, Wedgmere Rd via Temi Rd, Temi Rd, Glen Urquhart School (the eastern 
Farms Ln driveway), Greenwood Ave, Haskell St, and Hale St. The hydrant locations 
may be viewed on the City's online GIS website linked from the bottom of the home page 
at www.beverlyma.gov. A blow up of this portion of the system has been attached to this 
addenda for record information only. 
 
Question: Can you please clarify temporary service / by-pass requirements? 
Answer: 6-inch bypass piping shall be required where fire protection is required. 4-inch 
temporary hydrants are required where any existing hydrant is out of service. All 
customers shall be provided with water service to the maximum extent practicable. PVC 
is not allowed for by-pass. All by-pass piping must meet adequate drinking water 
standards prior to being put into service. 
 
Question: What is the Start Date? 
Answer: The Start day will be immediately after contract award; first week of May. 
 
Question: What are the work hours? 
Answer: City of Beverly work hours are typically 7 AM to 5 PM.  
 
Question: Section 01616 requires testing of new Ductile Iron Pipe. As this is a 
rehabilitation project, will you accept existing line pressure testing only. 
Answer: Existing operational pressure will be accepted for all work.  Previous hydrant 
flow records indicate an acceptable operational pressure of approximately 90 PSI at 1,300 
gpm. 
 
Question: Section 02760, 2.02 prohibits use of PVC. Would the City allow Yellowmine 
be Certainteed, which is a Modified PVC Compound, restrained joint? 
Answer: No. 
 
Question: Can you please clarify temporary service / by-pass requirements? 
Answer: 6-inch bypass 
 
Question: What are the linear footages of items 2e and 2f? 
Answer: Items 2e & 2f have been revised on the Bid tab to indicate estimated linear 
footages. Please refer to water ties for additional details. 
 
Question: Items 7 & 8 state they include permanent paving. Clarify. 
Answer: All items shall include temporary pavement as necessary to conduct 
construction activities. Permanent pavement is required in all trenches prior to final 
acceptance. Bituminous Type I-1 shall be used for binder and wearing courses in line with 
MassDOT Division III Materials section M3.11. Permanent Pavement shall consist of 4-
inches of binder and 2-inches of wearing course. Bind 
 
Question: Items 4b units are in LF. Should this be in CY? 
Answer:  Item 4b has been revised to cubic yards. 
 
 

 

www.beverlyma.gov
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The undersigned proposes to perform the Work, furnish all materials, and complete the Work in its entirety 
in the manner and under the conditions required at the prices listed as follows: 

Item 
# 

Est. 
Qty. 

Written Description 
Unit Cost

(in figures) 
Unit Total 

Extended Cost 
(in figures) 

1a 3,500 Cleaning, CCTV and lining of 6-inch water main using 
the drag-line method, including removal/replacement 
of existing main line gate valves, testing and 
chlorinating, temporary pavement and permanent 
pavement. 

$ Per linear 
foot 

$ 

1b 500 Cleaning, CCTV and lining of 8-inch water main using 
the drag-line method, including removal/replacement 
of existing main line gate valves, testing and 
chlorinating, temporary pavement and permanent 
pavement. 

$ Per linear 
foot 

$ 

1c 100 Cleaning, CCTV and lining of 10-inch water main 
using the drag-line method, including 
removal/replacement of existing main line gate valves, 
testing and chlorinating, temporary pavement and 
permanent pavement. 

$ Per linear 
foot 

$ 

1d 15,500 Cleaning, CCTV and lining of 12-inch water main 
using the drag-line method, including 
removal/replacement of existing main line gate valves, 
testing and chlorinating, temporary pavement and 
permanent pavement. 

$ Per linear 
foot 

$ 

1e 50 Cleaning, CCTV and lining of 14-inch water main 
using the drag-line method, including 
removal/replacement of existing main line gate valves, 
testing and chlorinating, temporary pavement and 
permanent pavement. 

$ Per linear 
foot 

$ 

1f 50 Cleaning, CCTV and lining of 16-inch water main 
using the drag-line method, including 
removal/replacement of existing main line gate valves, 
testing and chlorinating, temporary pavement and 
permanent pavement. 

$ Per linear 
foot 

$ 

1g 5 Additional cost to furnish and install 4 inch sideline
gate valves and appurtenances on Country Drive, Hart 
Street, Hull Street, Preston Place, and Grapevine Road 
(Wenham).; including earth excavation, disposal, 
glands, nipples, anchor tees, backfill; temporary 
pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ Each $ 

1h 10 Additional cost to furnish and install 6 inch sideline
gate valves and appurtenances on Country Drive, Hart 
Street, Hull Street, Preston Place, and Grapevine Road 
(Wenham).; including earth excavation, disposal, 
glands, nipples, anchor tees, backfill; temporary 
pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ Each $ 

1i 20 Additional cost to furnish and install 8 inch sideline
gate valves and appurtenances on Country Drive, Hart 
Street, Hull Street, Preston Place, and Grapevine Road 
(Wenham).; including earth excavation, disposal, 
glands, nipples, anchor tees,  backfill; temporary 
pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ Each $ 

UPDATED BID PRICING PAGES 
THESE REPLACE THE BID PRICING PAGES IN THE ORIGINAL BID DOCUMENT
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1j 1 Additional cost to furnish and install  10 inch sideline
gate valves and appurtenances on Country Drive, Hart 
Street, Hull Street, Preston Place, and Grapevine Road 
(Wenham).; including earth excavation, disposal, 
glands, nipples, anchor tees,  backfill; temporary 
pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ Each $ 

1k 5 Additional cost to furnish and install 12 inch sideline
gate valves and appurtenances on Country Drive, Hart 
Street, Hull Street, Preston Place, and Grapevine Road 
(Wenham).; including earth excavation, disposal, 
glands, nipples, anchor tees,  backfill; temporary 
pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ Each $ 

1l 5 Additional cost to furnish and install 6 inch mainline
gate valves and appurtenances on Country Drive, Hart 
Street, Hull Street, Preston Place, and Grapevine Road 
(Wenham).; including earth excavation, disposal, 
glands, nipples, anchor tees,  backfill; temporary 
pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ Each $ 

1m 10 Additional cost to furnish and install 8 inch mainline
gate valves and appurtenances on Country Drive, Hart 
Street, Hull Street, Preston Place, and Grapevine Road 
(Wenham).; including earth excavation, disposal, 
glands, nipples, anchor tees,  backfill; temporary 
pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ Each $ 

1n 1 Additional cost to furnish and install  10 inch mainline
gate valves and appurtenances on Country Drive, Hart 
Street, Hull Street, Preston Place, and Grapevine Road 
(Wenham).; including earth excavation, disposal, 
glands, nipples, anchor tees,  backfill; temporary 
pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ Each $ 

1o 45 Additional cost to furnish and install 12 inch mainline
gate valves and appurtenances on Country Drive, Hart 
Street, Hull Street, Preston Place, and Grapevine Road 
(Wenham).; including earth excavation, disposal, 
glands, nipples, anchor tees,  backfill; temporary 
pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ Each $ 

2a 50 Install 1 in. corporation stops, including earth 
excavation, disposal, backfill; temporary pavement and 
permanent pavement. 

$ Each $ 

2b 50 Install 1 in. curb stops, including curb box, earth 
excavation, disposal, backfill; temporary pavement and 
permanent pavement. 

$ Each $ 

2c 1,250 Install 1 in. type K copper tubing and fittings to 
reconnect to the existing water services, including  
earth excavation, disposal, backfill; temporary 
pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ Per linear 
foot 

$ 

 
2d 

 
- Removed - 

 
- - 

2e 100 Install 1-1/4 : 2 in. type K copper tubing, corporation 
stop, curb stop & box, and fittings to reconnect to the 
existing water services, including  earth excavation, 
disposal, backfill; temporary pavement and permanent 
pavement. 

$ Per linear 
foot 

$ 

2f 100 Install 4 in. DI service, corporation stop, curb stop & 
box, and fittings to reconnect to the existing water 
services, including  earth excavation, disposal, backfill; 
temporary pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ Per linear 
foot 

$ 
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Item # Qty. Written Description 

Unit Cost
(in figures) 

Unit Total 
Extended 

Cost 
(in figures) 

3 100 Miscellaneous concrete and/or controlled density 
fill 

$ Per cubic 
yard 

$

4a 75 Rock excavation $ Per cubic 
yard 

$

4b 75 Boulder excavation $ Per cubic 
yard 

$

5a 300 Screened gravel for utility crossings and 
miscellaneous purposes 

$ Per cubic 
yard 

$

5b 250 Common fill replacement of unsuitable backfill and 
miscellaneous purposes 

$ Per cubic 
yard 

$

6 250 Excavation below normal grade, including backfill 
to return to normal grade 

$ Per cubic 
yard 

$

7 15 Install new hydrant assemblies including: 6-in gate 
valve with box cover; 6-in restrained joint, cement-
lined ductile iron water main; new hydrant,  earth 
excavation and backfill; temporary pavement and 
permanent pavement. 

$ Per cubic 
yard 

$

8 20 Remove obstructions including: cutting existing 
Piping; refitting piping; replacing bends and fittings 
earth excavation and Backfill; bracing; temporary 
pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ Each $

9a 
 

20 Relay 4-inch DI water main including refitting 
piping; glands, nipples, anchor tees, earth 
excavation and Backfill; bracing and temporary and 
permanent pavement, testing and chlorinating, 
temporary pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ LF $

9b 
 

20 Relay 6-inch DI water main including refitting 
piping; glands, nipples, anchor tees, earth 
excavation and Backfill; bracing and temporary and 
permanent pavement, testing and chlorinating, 
temporary pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ LF $

9c 
 

500 Relay 8-inch DI water main including refitting 
piping; glands, nipples, anchor tees, earth 
excavation and Backfill; bracing and temporary and 
permanent pavement, testing and chlorinating, 
temporary pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ LF $

9d 
 

20 Relay 10-inch DI water main including refitting 
piping; glands, nipples, anchor tees, earth 
excavation and Backfill; bracing and temporary and 
permanent pavement, testing and chlorinating, 
temporary pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ LF $

9e 
 

200 Relay 12-inch DI water main including refitting 
piping; glands, nipples, anchor tees, earth 
excavation and Backfill; bracing and temporary and 
permanent pavement, testing and chlorinating, 
temporary pavement and permanent pavement. 

$ LF $

10 1 All temporary service / by-pass $ Lump Sum $

*The quantities listed in the proposal are estimates.  The City of Beverly, therefore, reserves the right to order the adjustment 

of a greater or a lesser quantity than shown.* 
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Bid Summary Worksheet 
 

Total for Item #1a  $ 

Total for Item #1b $  

Total for Item #1c $  

Total for Item #1d $ 

Total for Item #1e $  

Total for Item #1f $  

Total for Item #1g $   

Total for Item #1h $   

Total for Item #1i $   

Total for Item #1j $   

Total for Item #1k $   

Total for Item #1l $   

Total for Item #1m $   

Total for Item #1n $   

Total for Item #1o 

 

Total for Item #2a 

$  

$

______________________  

Total for Item #2b $  

Total for Item #2c $  

Total for Item #2d $ REMOVED 

Total for Item #2e $  

Total for Item #2f $  
 
 
 
 
 
Total for Item #3 

 

 

$
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Total for Item #4a $

Total for Item #4b $

 

 

Total for Item #5a 

 

 

$

Total for Item #5b $

 

Total for Item #6 $

Total for Item #7 $

Total for Item #8 $

 

Total for Item #9a 

 

$

Total for Item #9b $

Total for Item #9c $

Total for Item 9d $

Total for Item 9e $

 

Total for Item 10 

 

$

 

TOTAL BID PRICE: $
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        Please sign this acknowledgement of receipt of the Addendum No.1 and return with your Bid. 
 
 

         ___________________________________________________________ 
         Signature of Bidder 
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